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9 I Gy STATE OF NEW MEXICO M i
CPoRevy ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
\,.,‘,'.- OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
BRUCE KING - ANITA T OCRWOOD AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

GOVIERNOR CABINGT SECRETARY (505) 334-6178

December 9, 1992

Ms. Susan Woods

Amoco Production Company
San Juan Operation Center
200 S. Amoco Court
Farmington NM 87401

REC Berger #4, C-22-26N-11
Michener A LS #4, H-28-28N-09W

Dear Susan:

1992 Packer Leakage Tests were not completed on the referenced wells. Please
reschedule and test the wells as soon as possible. TA status does not cxempt a
well from testing.

Should both zones of a dually completed well be disconnected, it may be tested by
shutting in both sides for a minimum of threc days and blowing the higher
pressured zone until the pressure decreasces cnough to determine if there is zone
scparation.

Yours t/rvuly,

Charles Gholson
Dceputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CG/sh

xc:  well files



